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September 16, 2024

Via Electronic Filing

Jeft Killip

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, Washington 98503

Re:  Docket Nos. UE-240006 and UG-240007 (consolidated) — Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission v. Avista Corporation d/b/a/ Avista Utilities

Dear Mr. Killip:

Please find the Exhibits List of Walmart Inc. (“Walmart”). Walmart does not intend to
cross-examine any witnesses at the hearing in this matter, currently scheduled for September 30
and October 1, 2024. Walmart also does not have any additional exhibits to add to the record.
However, Walmart reserves the right to ask follow-up questions of any witness that has been cross-
examined by another party, the Commissioners, or the Administrative Law Judge

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER
/s/ Justina A. Caviglia

JUSTINA A. CAVIGLIA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. UE-240006 and UG-240007 (Consolidated)

I hereby certify that on this 16th day of September, 2024, I caused a true and correct copy
of the document, EXHIBITS LIST OF WALMART INC., to be served via electronic mail, to
the following:

Commission Staff

Jeff Roberson: jeff.roberson@atg.wa.gov
Josephine Strauss: josephine.strauss@atg.wa.gov
Liam D. Weiland: liam.weiland@atg.wa.gov
Colin O’Brien: colin.obrien@atg.wa.gov

Lisa Gafken: lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov

Nash Callaghan: nash.callaghan@atg.wa.gov
Jeanne Roth: Jeanne.roth@atg.wa.gov

Betsy DeMarco: Elizabeth.demarco@atg.wa.gov

Avista Corporation d/b/a Avista Utilities
Patrick Ehrbar: pat.ehrbar@avistacorp.com
David Meyer: david.meyer@avistacorp.com
dockets@avistacorp.com

Public Counsel
Tad O’Neill: tad.oneill@atg.wa.gov
PCCSeaEF@atg.wa.gov

The Energy Project
Yochanan Zakai: yzakai@smwlaw.com
Sara Breckenridge: breckenridge@smwlaw.com

Alliance of Western Energy Consumers

Tyler C. Pepple: tcp@dvclaw.com

Sommer J. Moser: sim@dvclaw.com

Lance D. Kaufman: lance(@westerncon.com
Bradley G. Mullins: brmullins@mwanalytics.com

Northwest Energy Coalition
Lauren McCloy: lauren@nwenergy.org

Sierra Club
Gloria Smith: gloria.smith@sierraclub.org
Maddie Lipscomb: Maddie.lipscomb@sierraclub.org

/s/ Roni L. Shaffer
Employee of Parsons Behle & Latimer
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